

Anders Liljegren Senior Project Manager



Born 1966
Residence Stockholm, Sweden

Introduction

Anders got power of initiative and has a structured way of working. He is focused to reach the target of the Project/Assignment and has a long experience from complex System solutions and Technical projects. Technical competence in combination with good communication skills makes it easy to adapt to new assignments.

Preferred type of Consultancy Assignments

Project Manager for complex System Projects within the IT and Telecommunication areas such as: Requirement Specification, Prestudies, Development, Testing, Acceptance, Procurement, Implementation, Rollout, Integration and Operation.

Experience

Anders has got a long experience from the Telecommunication Industry (21 years). The Consultancy experience is 11 years, 4 years as an Ericsson employed Consultant and 7 years with his own company.

The jobs/assignments have been with Telecom Operators and manufacturer of Telecom Systems. Anders got good recommendations from Ericsson (Canada, Australia, Israel, Sweden, US), Partner/Orange Israel, Nordisk Mobiltelefon (ice.net/Net1), Huawei and Tele2.

Curriculum Vitae / Consultancy Profile

Areas of Competence

Project Management:	Contract management, head Project Manager, sub Project Manager, Technical Project Manager
Project phases:	Prestudies, Planning, System Design, Requirements, Development/Implementation, Testing, Operation
Leadership:	Mentor, Team leader
Roles:	Tester, Test leader, Technical Support, team leader, subPM, mainPM, System Engineer, Procurer, Investigator
Procurement:	Requirement specification, vendor analysis, tender analysis, negotiation
Tools:	MS Office, MS Project, ARS Remedy, Visio, Aktavara
Quality:	Quality System, Change Management, Configuration Management
Methods & Processes:	PROPS, PRINCE2
Test & Verification:	Test Manager, Functional Testing, System Test
Mobile Telecom Systems:	GSM, WCDMA (3G), CDMA2000 (3G), LTE (4G), GPRS, Base stations, BSS, RNC, Network planning, terminals, Mobile Telephony Systems in general
Fixed Telecom Systems:	Core network, AXE, Access Network, Transmission Network, WDM Networks
Broadband and IP based Services:	ADSL, Broadband in general
Systems:	Fixed Telephone Systems, Mobile Telephone Systems, O&M Systems
Applications:	Systems for Trouble Reports/Tickets, OSS (Operational Support Systems)

Curriculum Vitae / Consultancy Profile

Reference Assignments

Oct 2009-Dec 2010

Huawei, Kista Project Manager Network Implementation

Project Manager towards the Customer Net4Mobility related to the swap of two GSM/DCS Networks in Sweden. The Project also included the Implementation and rollout of 4G (LTE2600 and LTE900).

Coordination of the teams and the activities in the Project including: Logistics, Wireless, Core/SAE, RNO, Procurement, MW (rollout of Ericsson TN nodes), Site Management, Service Delivery, Technical team, Test/Acceptance, Quality Assurance and Project Control.

Coordination of external activities in the Project including: subcontractors (Graniou, Relacom, Eltel etc), Tele2 Project, Telenor Project and the Net4Mobility Project.

April 2009-April 2009

Ericsson US Consultant

Technical Consulting with regards to the planning of a Managed Service delivery (Sprint Nextel).

Dec 2008-April 2009

Transmode Systems – Optical Network Solutions Programme Manager

Responsible for defining, planning and arranging resources for new WDM Implementation Projects in relation to global customers.

Nov 2008-Dec 2008

Procure IT Right in Luxembourg, Procurement

Technical Consulting with regards to a Global Procurement Project (GSM/UMTS) for Millicom.

Sept 2008-Oct 2008

Nordisk Mobiltelefon AB (ice.net, now Net1) in Täby, Project Manager for the Implementation of a new Billing solution

Management of the different activities in the Project such as Sprint handling, Test planning/execution, bug handling, migrations from the old Systems etc. Billing platform from Tele Billing (Navision based).

Oct 2007-Sept 2008

Nordisk Mobiltelefon AB in Täby (Net1), Project Manager Network Implementation

- Network Implementation of 1X services which is Mobile Telephony for CDMA2000 (3G standard).
- Network Implementation of two new BSCs (Base Station Controllers) including reparenting from the old BSCs. Huawei equipment.
- Capacity expansions in the Network e.g. transmission, carriers.
- Network Rollout of new Radio Base stations, including Test and Acceptance.

Curriculum Vitae / Consultancy Profile

Jan 2007-April 2007

**Tele2 AB Kista,
Service Delivery Manager - Core Network**

Responsible for platforms and services delivered to Tele2 companies within the group in Europe and the Baltics. Also external companies such as SFR France. The work included to support the department manager with quality improvements, definition of Service Level Agreements and follow up of goals.

April 2006-Jan 2007

**Tele2 AB Kista,
Project Manager**

Member of the Steering Committees and Project Manager for Network Implementation of:

- ADSL LLUB (Local Loop Unbundling) in Sweden. Technical Project Manager for the technical solution and rollout.
- ADSL dslam Swap project. Technical Project Manager for exchange of platforms during live operation with minimal customer impact.
- ADSL VOIP project. Technical Project Manager for the implementation of a new service (voice over IP).
- Integration of Eon's broadband network with Tele2's. System analysis, implementation plan, testing, execution and launch.
- UMTS in Sweden. Head Project Manager for the Technical solution and implementation. Thousands of base stations rolled out in Sweden. Single Point of Contact towards Ericsson and TeliaSonera.

Feb 2003-April 2006

**Tele2 AB Kista,
Project Management, Investigation, Procurement, Technical**

- Evaluation, Procurement and Agreement Finalisation of UMTS Systems in: Luxemburg, Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania. Specification of requirements towards a number of selected vendors (RFQ). The work with the RFQ included detailed analysis of license terms, market situation etc.
- Project Manager Network Implementation UMTS in: Sweden, Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania. Rollout according to the Agreements mentioned above. Single Point of Contact towards vendors and follow up of progress on a daily basis.

Jan 2001-Jan 2003

**Tele2 AB Kista,
Acceptance Responsible Tele2 UMTS Project**

- Evaluation and Investigation regarding different solutions for Shared UMTS Network together with Telia.
- Definition of requirements, Evaluation and Procurement of an UMTS System including Functionality and Services (turnkey).
- Finalisation of an Agreement between Svenska UMTS Nät AB and Ericsson Sverige AB.
- Network Implementation and rollout of 3G, responsible for System Test and Acceptance.

Oct 2000-Dec 2000

**Telenordia AB Stockholm
Acceptance Responsible for a planned GSM/GPRS Network**

Curriculum Vitae / Consultancy Profile

Jan 1999-June 2000

Ericsson Israel/Orange Tel Aviv, Senior Consultant Network Planning & Optimisation

Implementation of the Service "Network Planning & Optimisation Centre" (NPOC) in Partner/Orange's new GSM900 Network in Israel:

- Implementation and integration of the NPC (radio) in Partner's newly formed GSM organisation.
- Training of Partner radio engineers.
- Planning and Optimisation of the growing GSM network.
- Team leader for the NPC West region with responsibility for the network performance and planning.
- Senior consultant in issues concerning: radio capacity strategies, radio network features and performance monitoring applications.
- Project Manager for the implementation of a very tight frequency reuse plan in Israel using a new technique including synthesised frequency hopping. Automatic frequency planning based on live measurements (NCS).
- Ericsson NPC manager and contact point for the Ericsson employees working directly for Partner Orange.

Dec 1996-Jan 1999

Ericsson Radio Systems Kista, Senior Consultant Network Performance Improvement

- Radio network optimisation of GSM networks worldwide – 8 customer projects, 5 as project manager.
- Development of Network Performance Improvement Services.
- Responsible for live testing of Ericsson GSM release 7, Radio Network features (CON7).
- Planning of the Network Planning Centre service for Partner/Orange Israel.

Curriculum Vitae / Consultancy Profile

Employments

2007-	Liljegren Consulting AB, Stockholm Senior Consultant
2003-2007	Tele2 AB, Kista Senior Project Manager
2000-2003	Kvadrat AB, Stockholm Senior Consultant
1999-2000	Ericsson Israel, Tel Aviv Senior Consultant Network Planning & Optimisation
1996-1999	Ericsson Radio Systems, Kista Senior Consultant Network Performance Improvement
1994-1996	Ericsson Australia, GSM Field Support Centre towards Telstra Melbourne, Australia Senior GSM/BSS Support Engineer
1992-1994	Ericsson Radio Systems, GSM Systems Specification and Design, Kista System responsible for Ericsson GSM Release 5
1991-1992	Communications Ericsson Inc. (LMC) Montreal, Canada, Trainee, Function Test CMS 88 System for Mobile Telephony (AMPS)
1990-1991	Ericsson Radio Systems Kista, (Mobile) Systems Specification and Design System Engineer (Trainee)

Curriculum Vitae / Consultancy Profile

Education

Certification

Project Management: PROPS

Competence Development

Various Courses 1990 - 2009:

CMS 45/89 (NMT), CMS 88 (AMPS), Telecommunication and AXE-intro, Commissioning CMS 88, Antenna Course, Radio Com. 2, PLEX, CMS 8800 (D-AMPS), Data Communication, CME 20 (GSM), PLEX-design, Basic Test, Driving Licence AXE, PROPS, To Make Decisions, Cell Planning, CME R4/BSC O&M, Leading Change, APZ 212 11 Outage Recovery, CME20 Advanced System Technique, Performance Management, CME20 MSC O&M, RBS2301 O&M, EET User course 1, Cell Planning Workshop, CME20 BSS delta R6.1, CME20 SS delta R6.1, EET R2C (tool for cell planning), Office 97, Network Performance Improvement (NPI) Seminar 1, NPI Seminar 2, NPI Seminar 3, CME20 BSS delta R7, OSS R8.1, GPRS Overview, UMTS Overview, PRINCE2.

Higher Education and Examinations

1990 - 1992

Ericsson System Engineer (Trainee), Stockholm

1985 - 1990

Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, Lund University - Faculty of Engineering, LTH

Personal

Personal qualities

I'm well focused on the task and got power of initiative. Other qualities includes: ambitious, decisive, methodical and quality awareness.

Language

Swedish, mother tongue. English, fluent, German, basic (very).

Recreational pursuits

I spend my spare time with my wife and our three children. I love watching football and especially when Zlatan plays!

References

Huawei Nordic & Baltics: Per Karlsson, 073 920 0886 Director Services

Net1: Peter Borgfors, +46 70 444 1066, CTO

Ariba: Magnus Lien, 073 855 2200, Director

Net4Mobility: Jill Wulff, 070 164 4002, CPO

Mobile Norway: Stefan Axelsson, +47 47 917 900, CEO

File versions of written recommendations from Ericsson Israel and Tele2 Sverige are available on request. This can also be arranged from Net1 and Huawei on short notice.

Contact Information

Name: Anders Liljegren
Citizenship: Swedish
E-mail: anders@liljegrenconsulting.se
Homepage with CV: liljegrenconsulting.se
Phone: +46 76 599 66 66